U.S. Victim of Microwave Radiation & Directed Energy Weapon Assaults
To: Under Secretary of Defense for Research and Engineering
I am a peaceful civilian who is actively enrolled in the California State Safe at Home confidential address program with Department
of Motor Vehicle (DMV) record suppression and Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) protection against domestic violence,
stalking, sexual assault, and human trafficking. My VAWA abuser is a non-biological grandfather, former Navy Captain Peter Fagan,
and all of the rogue and subversive enemy agents who work for him in law enforcement, military and intelligence. Retired Captain
Fagan is currently working as a San Diego County Court Commissioner, and he has an extensive background working in
counterintelligence. He was actually fired from the FBI for mental illness and had CIA funding pulled after he was caught forging his
name on someone else's intelligence report. "Peter Fagan" is not even his real name as he is a German Nazi spy who uses many
different names and identities, and he is associated with numerous foreign enemy agents from many other countries involved in
espionage against the United States. Commisioner Fagan uses me to train them as Special Interrogators under MKUltra’s Project
Artichoke by subjecting me to 5-level torture protocols involving drugs, hypnosis, rape/sodomy, electrocution, and extreme
interrogation techniques. Mexican Secret Service Intelligence Agent Ernesto Gonzalos once confided in me that I had 44 implants
and 12 different weapons on me.
I am a Native Californian who was born into a eugenics program and placed with a non-biological surrogate family that abused me
prenatally and from birth to age 18 in order to split my personality so that the CIA-DOD could use me for clandestine purposes. I
have fought against them in self-defense for my entire life, and after deprogramming myself and recovering repressed memories in
2008, I've been reporting on drug and human traffickers employed in government positions who state kidnapped my daughter for
four consecutive months with threats to "foster her out for prostitution." After interviewing for a movie called Lawless America, I
received a death threat for exposing crime and have been continuously targeted with military grade directed energy weapons inside
my home from 2012 to present. I now feel like my peripheral nerves are always burning on fire, and the burning sensation is
especially concentrated in my feet. I also suffer from constant daily pain and inflammation in my entire body with specific injuries to
my eyes, brain, and other internal organs. Though my symptoms are directly caused by microwave injuries, my Medi-Cal doctors are
treating me for Graves Disease, Graves Eye Disease, Bilateral Tinnitus and Polyneuropathy. I would like to be seen by Dr. Michael
Ellis Hoffer in Miami, Florida as he is treating the CIA agents and U.S. Embassy personnel who were similarly targeted in Cuba,
China, Russia, New Zealand, Australia, and elsewhere, but unfortunately my public insurance does not cover out-of-state medical
evaluations.
I am attaching photos of my neighborhood perpetrators who stalk, surveil and target me on a daily and nightly basis. They are all
working for Commissioner Fagan who appears to be in charge of a Special Operations Group (SOG) primarily made up of veteran
military and intelligence agents (https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Special_Activities_Center). According to Commissioner Fagan, I am
considered an "unpaid asset" being targeted for being perceived as a "dissident" and "whistleblower" of government corruption. The
most important photograph attached below (Attachment #3) is of a U.S. Air Force contractor residing at 940 Melaleuca Avenue, Apt
A, Carlsbad CA 92011. I do not know this military contractor's name, but he is the one who microwave radiates me all day and then
cranks up the power at night while I am trying to sleep. In addition to being continuously irradiated, I was so severely attacked by an
overhead drone a few nights ago that I was vomiting and taking midnight showers to shield from the health-harming pulsed
electromagnetic frequencies. Former NASA funded Aerospace Engineer Wally Uribe says I am being spectrum assaulted with rogue
HUMINT collection via remote neural monitoring and satellite surveillance.
The U.S. Air Force contractor with unknown name is a Mormon, and I do suspect he is accessing LDS Church donations in a
misappropriation of funds to pay for free housing and vehicles in order to compensate the contract stalkers who have been placed
all around me in some sort of sting operation. I am health oriented, and I do not drink, smoke, take drugs or break any laws.
However, I overheard Commissioner Fagan telling my landlord and neighbors that I am a "prostitute who is living a life of luxury" in
my HUD Section 8 Housing. In reality, I'm just a struggling single mother who is living a life of extreme poverty while these male
chauvinists exploit me based on malicious libel and slander. Commissioner Fagan also uses tampered evidence such as falsified
police reports, voice morphed audio recordings, photoshopped images, and deep fake videos to make me look like I am guilty of all
sorts of different crimes. I am constantly instructed to call local, state and federal law enforcement agencies when they have no
jurisdiction over crimes committed by military and intelligence. If I call the police for help, they are ordered to stand down, and if I
insist on making a police report, they try to detain me on a retaliatory 5150 (Involuntary Psychiatric Hold) despite the fact that I do
not meet the bare minimum requirements for the hold.

The NSA statement below describes the current weapon in use on me at Seascape Apartment Homes in Carlsbad, California:

When I have reported these military crimes to the various law enforcement, military and intelligence agencies, ignorant people
assume that I don't have any proof of what I am saying, when Commissioner Fagan and his accomplices have admitted to
committing these crimes on numerous occasions. They fraudulently cover-up their crimes by serving National Security Letters with
non-disclosure agreements, and the NSL is often signed by someone who is not authorized to sign it. When I asked Peter Fagan if
he sought the prior approval of the Under Secretary of the Navy in order to get me targeted, he bragged, "No, I went straight to the
Secretary!" Whether it was officially authorized or not, I believe I am being used for operational targeting, non consensual medical
experimentation, and military grade directed energy weapons testing, and these are treasonous war crimes against humanity. I have
determined that the following federal laws have been and continue to be violated as I get targeted on a 24/7/365 round-the-clock
schedule:
18 USC § 113B – Terrorism
18 USC § 1117 – Conspiracy to commit murder
18 USC § 2261A – Stalking
18 USC § 2340A – Torture
18 USC § 2381 – Whoever, owing allegiance to the United States, levies war against them is guilty of treason 18
USC § 2441 – Forbids the Federal governments from committing acts of war upon non-combatant civilians 28
CFR § 17.22 (d) – Limitations on the classification of information for the sole purpose of covering up crimes

Though the U.S. military has been writing their own legislative loop-holes allowing for non-consensual experimentation for
intelligence purposes, these treasonous war crimes are in direct violation of the Nuremberg Code and Geneva Conventions,
which strictly forbids the use of human research subjects for weapons testing:
Rule 92. Mutilation and Medical, Scientific or Biological Experiments
“Biological experiments” are prohibited by the First and Second Geneva Conventions, while the Third and Fourth Geneva
Conventions prohibit “medical or scientific experiments” not justified by the medical treatment of the person concerned.
Conducting “biological experiments” on persons protected under the Geneva Conventions is a grave breach and a war crime
under the Statutes of the International Criminal Court and of the International Criminal Tribunal for the former Yugoslavia.
Additional Protocol I prohibits “medical or scientific experiments”. In the Brandt (The Medical Trial) case in 1947, the US Military
Tribunal at Nuremberg convicted 16 persons of carrying out medical experiments on prisoners of war and civilians.
On numerous occasions, I have been referred to as a 'Pentagon Slave' by rogue members of the Police, FBI, CIA, NSA, NASA,
DOD & Pentagon. I do not consent and have never legally consented to be used for training and education purposes, nonconsensual medical experimentation, surveillance abuse, military weapons testing, operational targeting, microchip/nanochip
implantation, organ harvesting, child and human trafficking, or mind control slavery. I do not consent and have never legally
consented for my offspring to be used for training and education purposes, non-consensual medical experimentation, surveillance
abuse, military weapons testing, operational targeting, microchip/nanochip implantation, organ harvesting, child and human
trafficking, or mind control slavery. If anyone has acquired my signature on a consent form, a release of information, and/or a nondisclosure agreement, it was through forgery and trickery, or it was signed under threat, duress and coercion while I was drugged,
hypnotized, or subjected to some other form of mind control.

I am not employed by and have never been the property of any other person, agency, corporation, organization, entity or institution
and therefore do not give my consent for anyone else to make life decisions for me or for my daughter or for my stolen offspring. As
a minor child, I was kidnapped, trafficked and tortured by criminally minded adults who did not have legal custody of me and
therefore could not have provided legal consent for me. As an independent adult, I officially opt out of mind control research and
request that my name be permanently removed from any experimental research program, eugenics breeding program, or other
black budget operation that is funded by the Pentagon and/or the Department of Defense (DOD) and all of its numerous branches
and deep underground bases. Please pull funding from all persons, agencies, corporations, organizations, entities and institutions
who have abused their authority over me and over my daughter (Gabriella Wellons) and all my stolen offspring and all of their stolen
offspring. It is my understanding that you do follow the Common Rule that "informed, knowledgeable, signed consent is necessary"
and no valid consent has ever been sought or acquired.
I request that you provide me with the information I need to acquire copies of all illegal contracts that were taken out in my name
and my daughter's name so that I can file an Office of Inspector General complaint with the appropriate departments.
Thank you,
Tracy A. Wellons
Safe at Home ID 3102
P.O. Box 1318
Sacramento CA 95812

